
  
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
DATE: February 6, 2011 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, February 7, 2012 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the December 6, 2011 Meeting 
 
II. Proposed Courses and Programs 
 

(1) CHANGE TO GRADUATE CURRICULUM 
MEd Special Education PreK-8 Certification & MEd plus Certification. Proposal to 
revise programs to meet new requirements from Chapter 49-2. 
 

 
III. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 

• Welcome back and introductions 
• Please attend Commencement in regalia: 

o Spring Baccalaureate Commencement exercises at Millersville University 
on Saturday, May 12, 2012, at Chryst Field in Biemesderfer Stadium, at 
10:00 a.m.  

o The third annual College of Graduate and Professional Studies 
Commencement will be held on Friday, May 11, 2012, at 6:30 p.m., in 
Pucillo Gymnasium for those receiving their master’s and certifications 
awards. 

 
IV. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
V. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 GERC: 3 possible revisions to the General Education Program 
 
VIII.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 



IX. Faculty Emeriti 
 Dr. Perry R. Gemmill, Professor of Applied Engineering, Safety & Technology Emeritus. 
 
X. Election of Faculty Senate Officers: Chair, Chair Pro-Tem, Secretary 
  
XI. Other/New Business 
 


